
1

Emma Evans

From: Vanessa Walker 
Sent: 21 November 2024 12:39
To: LDP - For Enquiries
Subject: Mathry Community Council - response to review of proposed LDP2

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Categories: D Rep

EXTERNAL EMAIL – Exercise care with links and attachments E-BOST ALLANOL – Byddwch yn ofalus wrth 
agor dolenni ac atodiadau. 

Good afternoon, 
  
Mathry Community Council met to discuss the consultation on the review of the Local Development Plan 2 on 
the 18 November 2024. 
  
There were two comments we wish to record: 
  

1. The Community Council has no adverse comments with regard to the change in the village boundary to 
include the 2 new areas. 

2.   The Council proposes that Mathry be downgraded from its designation as a Service Village which the 
LDP2 defines as:  “Each village offers a good provision of services and facilities to meet the day to day 
needs of their population”.  This is no longer true for Mathry – in recent years it has lost its school, its 
post office, its café and its shops and now has only the pub and the community hall as a community 
facility.  It clearly can no longer meet the day to day needs of its population. 

  
The Council would appreciate your comments. 
  
Please acknowledge receipt of this email 
Many thanks, 
  

Vanessa 

Vanessa Walker 
Clerk to Mathry Community Council 
Clerc y Cyngor Cymuned Mathri 
  
  


